
Northwestern Indiana Regional Planning Commission 
RFP 16-14:  Consulting Services for the I-65 and U.S. 30 Safety Planning Project 

 
Pre-Proposal Conference 

June 14th, 2016 
 
 

ATTENDEES 
Eman Ibrahim  NIRPC, Planning Manager 
Stephen Sosteric NIRPC, Regional Planner 
Kathleen Honl  NIRPC, Accounting and Procurement Coordinator 
 
Kristen O’Toole  Alta Planning + Design 
Brian Ralstin  American Structurepoint 
Taghi Arshami  The Arsh Group 
Chris Wheatley  BF&S  
Chuck Teuer  DLZ 
Michael Jabo  DLZ 
Aaron Tuley  Kendig Keast 
Janis Burall  Kendig Keast  
Rory Fancler  Kimley-Horn 
Brian Arterbery  Lochmueller Group 
Wendy Vachet  Michael Baker Jr. 
Chad Lothamer  MKSK 
Bill Troe  SRF Consulting 
Jarvis Joiner  Shrewsberry 
Linda Sloan  T.Y. Lin Int’l 
 
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1: Is there DBE (Disadvantaged Business Enterprise) participation required for this project?   
 
A1: DBE participation is not required for this project.  Per federal guidelines, it is required that a 

Proposer make a “good faith effort” to use DBE’s for projects funded with federal funds.  This 
project does not have a specific DBE goal but forms are included to show that the Proposer did 
follow this guideline.  These signed forms are required for the Proposer to be considered 
responsive.  Proposals for this project will not be evaluated on DBE participation.   

 
Q2: Please clarify the deadline for inquires? 
 
A2: The deadline for inquiries is June 17, 2016 at 12:00 p.m. CST.   
 
Q3: Who will make up the Evaluation and Selection Committee? 
 
A3: The committee will consist of a representative from Gary Public Transit Corporation, the City of 

Hobart, the Town of Merrillville, individuals with that deal with planning safety, and others that 
are currently undetermined.  Names are not ready to be released at this time. 



 
Q4: Much of the narrative in the RFP focuses on US 30, even while the study area map includes 

areas significantly outside the corridor.  Should most of the analysis and alternatives 
development/screening be focused on the US 30 corridor and intersections along it? 

 
A4: The design and final recommendations will be developed for the US 30. Travel to and from 

outside the immediate area of US 30 and its intersections should be considered only to the 
extent it directly affects travel on US 30 and its intersections.  However demographics, trails 
connectivity, and existing and future land use data are all needed for the purpose of the analysis 
and identifying the needs.  

 
Q5: Is the 2004 C&O Trail Design document available for review prior to the proposal deadline? 
 
A5: This document had been added to the NIRPC website at the following link:  

http://www.nirpc.org/about/business-with-nirpc/rfps-and-rfqs.aspx 
 
Q6: Is the traffic focus on current conditions? 
 
A6: The focus should be on current and future conditions. 
 
Q7: Is there a traffic simulation package that NIRPC prefers? 
 
A7: EMME is used currently for macrosimulation, but NIRPC does not pay for any microsimulation 

packages, so it is up to the consultant’s preference.  Syncro and Dynameq may be preferable 
only because they more natively integrate with NIRPC’s macrosimulation model, but these 
would be minor technical issues, so it is up to the consultant. 

 
Q8: What is the level of pedestrian data that will be collected?  Is there any existing data? 
 
A8: Crossing the US 30 is unsafe which makes it tough for any pedestrian activity. There is currently 

no pedestrian data collected.  Data collected will be used to plan for the future.   
 
Q9: Are you interested in growth? Do you want future traffic forecasting? 
 
A9: Yes 
 
Q10: Please clarify Section 4.6. 
 
A10: This is an example to use you could use other documents as you wish  
 
Q11: Can we get crash data and other applicable GIS data? 
 
A11: Since this data is regulated and contains private information, NIRPC asks that if you would like 

certain data, please contact Eman Ibrahim at eibrahim@nirpc.org to request the specific data 
you would like to have.  The requests must be made in writing.  She will work with you to get 
you any documents or reports that are available. 

 
 

http://www.nirpc.org/about/business-with-nirpc/rfps-and-rfqs.aspx
mailto:eibrahim@nirpc.org


Q12: How far into the future would you like the forecast? 
 
A12: NIRPC is asking you forecast out up to 10 years.  It is the consultant’s responsibility to provide 

the simulation but NIRPC can be used as a resource.   
 
Q13: What are our boundaries?  Can we reach out to the shopping areas for information?   
 
A13: Yes.  You can reach out to the shopping areas. The provided study area boundary is the limit for 

the study. 
 
Q14: Are the malls / strip centers part of the stakeholder group? 
 
A14: It is up to the consultant to figure out the level of the public participation and how to collect 

data. 
 
Q15: Can we add other qualifications to our proposal than what is asked for in Section 2.4? 
 
A15: The qualifications required in Section 2.4 are minimum requirements.  Please list all 

qualifications you feel are relevant to the project. 
 
Q16: Please verify the cost is not-to-exceed $250,000. 
 
A16: The total cost of this project is not-to-exceed $250,000. 
 
Q17: Are there any data sharing agreements? 
 
A17: No 
 
  
  
 
 

 

 

 

 


